
TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2 
         Fax: (413) 528-2290 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 

E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

Selectboard Regular Meeting  
Order of Agenda for Monday January 11, 2021, at 6:00 PM, Via Zoom 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81985957249?pwd=aEdjc2k1eVpTQzdpaUIyT1BsWnAzUT09 
Webinar ID: 819 8595 7249  Passcode: 647647 Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099 

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s 
March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Great Barrington 
Selectboard will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote 
participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s website, at 
www.townofgb.org . For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so by following the instructions at the top 
of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can 
adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. In the event that we are unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post 
on the town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as possible after the meeting. 

*****ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL***** 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. August 10, 2020 Minutes

3. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS

4. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
a. Housatonic Water Works Updates
b. Lake Mansfield Ice Signage
c. Library Updates-staffing/services
d. Hand Sanitizer Stations-Crosswalk Flags

5. NEW BUSINESS
a. WEB Du Bois Proclamation-GB WEB Du Bois Committee
b. Borrowing-Karen
c. Retroactive Blanket Premium Borrowing-Karen
d. Adoption of the Great Barrington Hazard Mitigation Plan
e. Police Oversight/review Committee discussion

6. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME
Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of 
particular concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This 
time is reserved for town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and 
speakers are limited to 3 minutes each. 

7. SELECTBOARD’S TIME

http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81985957249?pwd=aEdjc2k1eVpTQzdpaUIyT1BsWnAzUT09
http://www.townofgb.org/


8. MEDIA TIME

9. ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting January 25, 2021 
Goal Setting Meeting January 27, 2021 

Regular Meeting February 8, 2021 
Regular Meeting February 21, 2021 

Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager 

Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open 
session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.  At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform 
other attendees of any such recordings.  Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair.  The 
listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be 
discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



From: Randy Weinstein
To: Amy Pulver
Cc: Emily DeVoti; Gwendolyn Hampton VanSant; Tim Likarish
Subject: Agenda item for selectboard meeting
Date: Thursday, December 24, 2020 1:35:20 PM
Attachments: PROCLAMATION (2) (1) (1) (1) (1) (1) (2).docx

Hi Amy,

I'd like to put an item on the next available selectboard meeting agenda. Please see attachment.
The agenda would allow members time to discuss and approve a proposed annual town WEB
Du Bois Day, which would occur every February 23rd. Members have already seen this and
appear to like it.

Many thanks, and have a wonderful holiday.

Randy

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

mailto:rweinstein@duboiscentergb.org
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:emilydevoti@gmail.com
mailto:gwendolyn.hvs@multiculturalbridge.org
mailto:likarish@gmail.com

W.E.B. Bu Bois: PROCLAMATION

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington recognizes that W.E.B. Du Bois was born, raised, and educated in Great Barrington; and

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington honors W.E.B. Du Bois via road signs proclaiming the “Birthplace of W.E.B. Du Bois,” supporting the W.E.B. Du Bois Childhood Homesite, and the naming of the W.E.B. Du Bois Regional Middle School; and

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington is charged “to preserve and promote Great Barrington native W.E.B. Du Bois’s legacy as a scholar and activist for freedom, civil rights, progressive education, economic justice, and racial equality”; and    

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington recognizes February 23 as the birthday of W.E.B. Du Bois, the premier architect of the Civil Rights Movement; 

Now Therefore, Be it Resolved by the Selectboard that the Town of Great Barrington shall also recognize W.E.B. Du Bois Legacy Day (Du Bois Day), annually, on February 23.

Be it Further Resolved, the Town of Great Barrington shall provide a Town-sponsored program that celebrates W.E.B. Du Bois’s life and legacy.  

Be it Further Resolved, the Town of Great Barrington encourages businesses, organizations, and public entities to recognize Du Bois Day as a day of reflection and celebration. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the Town of Great Barrington to be affixed this day () in the year two thousand and twenty.



 





W.E.B. Bu Bois: PROCLAMATION 

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington recognizes that W.E.B. Du Bois was born, 
raised, and educated in Great Barrington; and 

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington honors W.E.B. Du Bois via road signs 
proclaiming the “Birthplace of W.E.B. Du Bois,” supporting the W.E.B. Du Bois 
Childhood Homesite, and the naming of the W.E.B. Du Bois Regional Middle 
School; and 

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington is charged “to preserve and promote 
Great Barrington native W.E.B. Du Bois’s legacy as a scholar and activist for 
freedom, civil rights, progressive education, economic justice, and racial equality”; 
and     

Whereas, the Town of Great Barrington recognizes February 23 as the birthday of 
W.E.B. Du Bois, the premier architect of the Civil Rights Movement;  

Now Therefore, Be it Resolved by the Selectboard that the Town of Great 
Barrington shall also recognize W.E.B. Du Bois Legacy Day (Du Bois Day), 
annually, on February 23. 

Be it Further Resolved, the Town of Great Barrington shall provide a Town-
sponsored program that celebrates W.E.B. Du Bois’s life and legacy.   

Be it Further Resolved, the Town of Great Barrington encourages businesses, 
organizations, and public entities to recognize Du Bois Day as a day of reflection 
and celebration.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the 
Town of Great Barrington to be affixed this day () in the year two thousand and 
twenty. 

 

  

 



VOTE OF THE SELECTBOARD 

I, the Clerk of the Selectboard of the Town of Great Barrington, Massachusetts (the 
“Town”), certify that at a meeting of the board held January 11, 2021, of which meeting all 
members of the board were duly notified and at which a quorum was present, the following votes 
were unanimously passed, all of which appear upon the official record of the board in my 
custody: 

Voted:  that the maximum useful life of the departmental equipment listed 
below to be financed with the proceeds of the borrowing authorized by the vote of 
the Town passed May 1, 2017 (Article 4) is hereby determined pursuant to G.L. 
c.44, §7(1) to be as follows:

Purpose 
Borrowing 

Amount 
Maximum 
Useful Life 

Highway Dump Truck $190,000 8 Years 
Antennae Replacement 70,000 6 Years 

Further Voted:  that the maximum useful life of the departmental 
equipment listed below to be financed with the proceeds of the $309,500 
borrowing authorized by the vote of the Town passed May 7, 2018  (Article 4, 
item iv) is hereby determined pursuant to G.L. c.44, §7(1) to be as follows: 

Purpose 
Borrowing 

Amount 
Maximum 
Useful Life 

Highway Dump Truck $180,000 8 Years 

Further Voted:  that the sale of the $4,990,000 General Obligation Municipal 
Purpose Loan of 2021 Bonds of the Town dated January 26, 2021 (the “Bonds”) to Piper 
Sandler & Co. at the price of $5,426,453.96 and accrued interest is hereby approved and 
confirmed.  The Bonds shall be payable on July 15 of the years and in the principal 
amounts and bear interest at the respective rates, as follows: 

Year Amount 
Interest 
  Rate  Year Amount 

Interest 
  Rate  

2021 $515,000 4.00% 2029 $255,000 4.00% 
2022 470,000 4.00 2030 250,000 1.00 
2023 445,000 4.00 2031 250,000 1.00 
2024 445,000 2.00 2032 250,000 1.10 
2025 410,000 4.00 2034 315,000 1.30 
2026 375,000 4.00 2037 195,000 2.00 
2027 340,000 3.00 2040 195,000 2.00 
2028 280,000 4.00 

91123107v.2 



2 
 

 
 Further Voted:  that the Bonds maturing on July 15, 2034, July 15, 2037 and July 
15, 2040 (each a “Term Bond”) shall be subject to mandatory redemption or mature as 
follows: 
 

Term Bond due July 15, 2034 

Year Amount 

2033 $175,000 
2034* 140,000 

  
*Final Maturity 
 

Term Bond due July 15, 2037 

Year Amount 

2035 $65,000 
2036 65,000 
2037* 65,000 

  
*Final Maturity 
 

Term Bond due July 15, 2040 

Year Amount 

2038 $65,000 
2039 65,000 
2040* 65,000 

  
*Final Maturity 
 
 Further Voted:  that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Bonds, the 
preparation and distribution of a Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement dated 
December 29, 2020, and a final Official Statement dated January 7, 2021 (the “Official 
Statement”), each in such form as may be approved by the Town Treasurer, be and 
hereby are ratified, confirmed, approved and adopted. 
 

Further Voted:  that the Bonds shall be subject to redemption, at the option of the 
Town, upon such terms and conditions as are set forth in the Official Statement. 

 
Further Voted: that the Town Treasurer and the Selectboard be, and hereby are, 

authorized to execute and deliver a continuing disclosure undertaking in compliance with 
SEC Rule 15c2-12 in such form as may be approved by bond counsel to the Town, which 
undertaking shall be incorporated by reference in the Bonds for the benefit of the holders 
of the Bonds from time to time. 

 



3 
 

Further Voted:  that we authorize and direct the Town Treasurer to establish post 
issuance federal tax compliance procedures and continuing disclosure procedures in such 
forms as the Town Treasurer and bond counsel deem sufficient, or if such procedures are 
currently in place, to review and update said procedures, in order to monitor and maintain 
the tax-exempt status of the Bonds and to comply with relevant securities laws. 

 
Further Voted:  that any certificates or documents relating to the Bonds 

(collectively, the “Documents”), may be executed in several counterparts, each of which 
shall be regarded as an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same 
document; delivery of an executed counterpart of a signature page to a Document by 
electronic mail in a “.pdf” file or by other electronic transmission shall be as effective as 
delivery of a manually executed counterpart signature page to such Document; and 
electronic signatures on any of the Documents shall be deemed original signatures for the 
purposes of the Documents and all matters relating thereto, having the same legal effect 
as original signatures. 

 
Further Voted:  that each member of the Selectboard, the Town Clerk and the 

Town Treasurer be and hereby are, authorized to take any and all such actions, and 
execute and deliver such certificates, receipts or other documents as may be determined 
by them, or any of them, to be necessary or convenient to carry into effect the provisions 
of the foregoing votes. 

 
 I further certify that the votes were taken at a meeting open to the public, that no vote was 
taken by secret ballot, that a notice stating the place, date, time and agenda for the meeting 
(which agenda included the adoption of the above votes) was filed with the Town Clerk and a 
copy thereof posted in a manner conspicuously visible to the public at all hours in or on the 
municipal building that the office of the Town Clerk is located or, if applicable, in accordance 
with an alternative method of notice prescribed or approved by the Attorney General as set forth 
in 940 CMR 29.03(2)(b), at least 48 hours, not including Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays, 
prior to the time of the meeting and remained so posted at the time of the meeting, that no 
deliberations or decision in connection with the sale of the Bonds were taken in executive 
session, all in accordance with G.L. c.30A, §§18-25, as amended, further suspended, 
supplemented or modified by the Executive Order of the Governor of The Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, Chapter 30A, §20 dated 
March 12, 2020. 
 
 
Dated:  January 11, 2021 _____________________________________ 
 Clerk of the Selectboard 
 
 
 
  
























